
  

November 12th, 2020 
10:00 A.M. 

 

MEMORANDUM   
    

TO:        Honorable City Council Members 
             
FROM:  The Honorable Council President Tommy Hazouri 
 
SUBJECT:  City Council Standing Committee Meetings, November 16th & November 17th, 2020, 

Cancellation Notice 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Notice is hereby given that the City Council Standing Committee Meetings for: 
 

Neighborhoods, Community Services, Public Health and Safety 

Transportation, Energy and Utilities 

Finance 

Rules 

Land Use and Zoning  

 

have been CANCELLED due to the health and safety concerns of COVID 19.  Because of the cancelled, 

November 10th, 2020 Council Meeting, the legislation on the agenda for consideration for that meeting 

will be presented at the next Council Meeting on November 24th, 2020.  All committee legislation 

previously deferred will be carried forward to the next cycle of committee meetings; the week of 

November 30th, 2020.  In addition, plexiglass will be arriving on Monday, November 16th, 2020 and 

installed immediately in Council Chambers.   

 

The Committee of the Whole will meet regarding Lot J as scheduled next Thursday, November 19th, 2020 

in person/hybrid.     

 
cc: Council Members/Staff 
 Cheryl L. Brown, Director/Council Secretary 

Jessica Matthews, Chief, Legislative Services Division 
Kim Taylor, Council Auditor 
Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division 
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Tommy Hazouri 
City Council President  

At-Large, Group 3 
E-Mail: thazouri@coj.net 
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